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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

CITY OF STOCKTON TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CONFIGURATION 
REPORT AND TRAFFIC SIGNAL DESIGN AND OPERATIONS GUIDE 

CITY PROJECT NO. PW1522 
 

 
1. Question: Can you please clarify which sections of the Required Proposal Content are  

   considered the 'body of the technical proposal' and are limited to 15 pages?  
 

 Answer:  The body of the technical proposal that is limited to 15 pages addresses 
sections 6.3 through 6.8 of the RFP, excluding project team resumes. 

 
2. Question: Should section 6.9 Project Work Matrix be included in the technical proposal 

   or as part of the cost proposal that is emailed separately?  
 

Answer: The project work matrix needs to be included with the cost proposal in a 
separate email, but it may also be included in the technical proposal if hourly 
rate, direct labor, and overhead are hidden in the technical proposal. 

 
3. Question: If proposers have any exceptions and/or deviations regarding the Sample  

 Contract, where should we note these? 
 

Answer:  This is our standard City of Stockton Contract Template which is used on  
 all City contracts. Firms may negotiate the contract after they are chosen  
 and the cost proposal is successfully negotiated. 
 

4. Question: Do you wish for the cost proposal to be in the exact format as the  
 Example Cost Proposal (Attachment C) or can it be of the proposer's  
 choosing as long as it includes the same information?  
 
Answer: Since this is not a federally funded project, the cost proposal may be  
 formatted to the consultant’s preference as long as all necessary  
 information is provided. 

 
5. Question: Do the prime proposers need to complete the Certification of Direct Costs  
 Form included in Attachment C? Do you need these from sub-consultants  
 as well? 

 
Answer:  As this is a locally funded project, attachment C is provided only as a  
 possible option. Consultants and subconsultants may submit the cost  
 proposal on their own forms. 

 
6. Question: Are forms included in the 60-page limit? 
 
     Answer: Yes, forms are included in the 60-page limit.  
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7. Question: How are points awarded for local preference? 
 

Answer:  Local preference points are awarded at the selection committee’s  
 discretion on a case by case basis. For example, a firm located within the  
 City submits with a sub located outside City limits but within County limits  
 receives 5 points from two committee members and 4 from the other.  
 Another example, a firm located outside of the County submits with a sub  
 located within the City with a large percentage of the work receives 1 point  
 from one committee member, 2 points from another, and 3 from the third 

 
8. Question: Section 4.1.6 states that draft and final deliverables for each plan in the 

System Engineering “V” model in addition to 65%, 95%, 100% and Final versions are 
required for other deliverables are required.  Can the City clarify the name of each 
plan and number of versions required for the deliverables in the TMS Configuration 
Report task?  

 
     Answer:  Please refer to Figure 7 of FHWA’s Systems Engineering for Intelligent  
 Transportation Systems for the Systems Engineering “V” Diagram. The  
 four plans are: System Validation, System Verification/Acceptance,  
 Subsystem Verification/Acceptance, and Unit/Device Test. While the full  
 reports will be submitted in traditional 65%, 95%, 100% and final versions  

 (four versions total), the “V” model plans will only need to be submitted as  
 a draft (PDF) version and a final (bounded) version (two versions total).  


